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THE WHITE HOUSE ADMINISTRATIU"
WASHINGTON CONF’DENTIA”L'LY

September 14, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR : GORDON STRACHAN

FROM : H.R. HALDEMAN #
. ]

Do some checking on the report that Muskie used Frank Sinatra's
plane on his West Coast political junket last week.

Particularly, find out first whether this is true. If so, check with

the Vice President's office and find out how this jibes with the reports
that Sinatra wants to support the President. You might also check this
with Magruder and with Colson's office.

As you probably know, we've received reports from a number of
directions that Sinatra was on our side. His supplying a plane to
Muskie would not seem to be evidence of that.




